

**Company Secretary / Director
Fenestration Recycling Company Limited
1 Bowden Way
Failand
Bristol
BS8 3XA**

Dear Sir / Madam

**Environmental Permit EPR/HB3938RN
Neath Abbey Wharf, Skewen, Neath Port Talbot SA10 6BL**

Our officers visited the above facility on 23 August 2019 to make an assessment of your progress towards compliance with the Notice served under the provisions of The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 – Regulation 36, Notice dated 1 May 2019.

The outcome of that assessment was detailed in Compliance Assessment Report reference CAR_NRW0035736, previously sent to you. I have enclosed a copy for convenience. It is clear from the assessment that little progress has been made to achieve compliance. In fact, you have failed to comply with specified steps detailed within the notice. The detail of these steps has been set out in CAR_NRW0035736.

The matters of non-compliance addressed by this notice have in fact existed for a considerable period of time and been subject to a series of Regulation 36 notices. The lack of progress made by you has now become a matter of concern.

We have thus far, in recognising the operational and financial challenges faced by you, exercised significant pragmatism in our approach. We have acted in support of our Regulatory Principles and thus the Regulators Code, aiming to support your business into compliance and being clear about what is required. This however cannot be extended beyond the compliance deadline set out in the notice.

The facility is currently being operated other than in accordance with the Fire Prevention and Mitigation Plan and the level of fire risk presented is a real cause for concern. In holding the permit for this facility you have a legal obligation to comply with the conditions within.

We would thus far urge you to both make strenuous efforts to progress the notice requirements and also to maintain an open dialogue with us on progress. Should suitable progress not be made in line with the specified steps within the notice and ultimately full compliance with the notice achieved, we will consider the use of our powers under Regulation 37 of the above mentioned legislation, that is, suspension of your permit, along with formal enforcement action.

I would urge you to open and maintain a constructive dialogue with us to ensure compliance can be achieved.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'Jonathan Willington', written in a cursive style.

Jonathan Willington
Team Leader Waste Regulation

Tel: 0300 065 4070

Email: jonathan.willington@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk